
AGENDA 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION 

COMMITTEE MEETING 
OF THE BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 

WEDNESDAY, JANUARY 12, 2022 
11:00 A.M. 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY* 
VIEW THE MEETING LIVE ONLINE AT IEUA.ORG  

TELEPHONE ACCESS: (415) 856-9169 / Conf Code: 809 178 499# 

PURSUANT TO AB361 AND RESOLUTION NO. 2022-1-1, ADOPTED BY THE IEUA BOARD OF 
DIRECTORS ON JANUARY 5, 2022, IEUA BOARD AND COMMITTEE MEETINGS WILL CONTINUE 

TO BE CONDUCTED THROUGH TELECONFERENCE. IN AN EFFORT TO PROTECT PUBLIC 
HEALTH AND PREVENT THE SPREAD OF COVID-19, THERE WILL BE NO PUBLIC LOCATION 

AVAILABLE FOR ATTENDING THE MEETING IN PERSON. 

The public may participate and provide public comment during the meeting by dialing into the number 
provided above.   Comments may also be submitted by email to the Board Secretary/Office Manager 
Denise Garzaro at dgarzaro@ieua.org prior to the completion of the Public Comment section of the 

meeting. Comments will be distributed to the Board of Directors. 

CALL TO ORDER 

PUBLIC COMMENT 

Members of the public may address the Board on any item that is within the jurisdiction of the Board; 
however, no action may be taken on any item not appearing on the agenda unless the action is 
otherwise authorized by Subdivision (b) of Section 54954.2 of the Government Code.  Those persons 
wishing to address the Board on any matter, whether or not it appears on the agenda, are requested to 
email the Board Secretary/Office Manager no later than 24 hours prior to the scheduled meeting time 
or address the Board during the public comments section of the meeting.  Comments will be limited to 
three minutes per speaker.  Thank you. 

ADDITIONS TO THE AGENDA 

In accordance with Section 54954.2 of the Government Code (Brown Act), additions to the agenda require 
two-thirds vote of the legislative body, or, if less than two-thirds of the members are present, a unanimous 
vote of those members present, that there is a need to take immediate action and that the need for action 
came to the attention of the local agency subsequent to the agenda being posted. 

*A Municipal Water District

mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee  
January 12, 2022 
Page 2 
  

1. CONSENT ITEMS 
 

A. MINUTES 
Approve Minutes of the October 13, 2021 Finance and Administration 
Committee meeting.  
 

B. REPORT ON GENERAL DISBURSEMENTS  
Staff recommends that the Committee/Board approve the total 
disbursements for the month of November 2021, in the amount of 
$27,506,616.66.  

 

C. CONTRACT AMENDMENT FOR PURCHASE OF ADDITIONAL 
LASERFICHE LICENSES 

 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the amendment to Contract Number 4600002550, Annual 
Maintenance and Support Services for Licensed Laserfiche Software 
with Complete Paperless Solutions, for the purchase of 175 
Participant licenses for the amount of $57,086.31; and 

 
2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment. 

 
 

2. ACTION ITEM 
 

A. APPROVAL OF THE CITY OF RIALTO COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 
 Staff recommends that the Committee/Board: 
 

1. Approve the Compensation Agreement, substantially in its final form, 
between the City of Rialto, IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for 
the sale of the Gateway Property by the Successor Agency to the 
Redevelopment Agency of the City of Rialto and the City of Rialto to 
NewMark Merrill Companies, Inc.; and  
 

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the final 
Compensation Agreement subject to non-substantive changes. 

 
 

3. INFORMATION ITEMS 
 

A. 2ND QUARTER STRATEGIC PLANNING & RESOURCES UPDATE 
(POWERPOINT) 

 
 
 

 
 



Finance and Administration Committee  
January 12, 2022 
Page 3 
  

RECEIVE AND FILE INFORMATION ITEM 
 

B. TREASURER’S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS (WRITTEN/ 
POWERPOINT) 

 
4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 

 
 

5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
 
 

6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
 
 

ADJOURN  
 

 
DECLARATION OF POSTING  

 
I, Denise Garzaro, CMC, Board Secretary/Office Manager of the Inland Empire Utilities Agency*, a Municipal Water 
District, hereby certify that, per Government Code Section 54954.2, a copy of this agenda has been posted at the 
Agency’s main office, 6075 Kimball Avenue, Building A, Chino, CA and on the Agency’s website at www.ieua.org at 
least seventy-two (72) hours prior to the meeting date and time above.  

 
In compliance with the Americans with Disabilities Act, if you need special assistance to 
participate in this meeting, please contact the Board Secretary at (909) 993-1736 or 
dgarzaro@ieua.org, 48 hours prior to the scheduled meeting so that IEUA can make reasonable 
arrangements to ensure accessibility. 
 

http://www.ieua.org/
mailto:dgarzaro@ieua.org


Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1A 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



 

 

 
 

MINUTES 
FINANCE AND ADMINISTRATION  

COMMITTEE MEETING 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY*  

AGENCY HEADQUARTERS, CHINO, CA 
 

WEDNESDAY, OCTOBER 13, 2021 
11:00 A.M. 

 
COMMITTEE MEMBERS PRESENT via Video/Teleconference  

Steven J. Elie, Chair 
Jasmin A. Hall, Director 
 

STAFF PRESENT 
Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 
Christiana Daisy, Deputy General Manager 
Denise Garzaro, Board Secretary/Office Manager  
Daniel Solorzano, Technology Specialist I 
Teresa Velarde, Manager of Internal Audit 

  
STAFF PRESENT via Video/Teleconference 

 Kathy Besser, Executive Manager of External & Government Affairs/AGM  
 Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Christina Valencia, Executive Manager of Finance & Administration/AGM  
 Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/AGM 
 Adham Almasri, Principal Engineer 
 Jerry Burke, Manager of Engineering 
 Julianne Frabizio, Engineer Consultant 
 Christian Gomez, Associate Engineer 
 Don Hamlett, Acting Deputy Manager of Integrated System Services 
 Jennifer Hy-Luk, Acting Executive Assistant  
 Jason Marseilles, Deputy Manager of Engineering 
 Cathleen Pieroni, Manager of Inter-Agency Relations 
 Mathew Poeske, Senior Engineer P.E. 
 Sushmitha Reddy, Manager of Laboratories 
 Jeanina Romero, Executive Assistant 
 Travis Sprague, Principal Engineer 
 Wilson To, Technology Specialist II 

 
 
CALL TO ORDER 
Committee Chair Steven J. Elie called the meeting to order at 11:00 a.m. He gave the public the 
opportunity to comment and provided instructions for unmuting the conference line.  
 
There were no public comments received or additions to the agenda. 
 
 



Finance and Administration Committee 
October 13, 2021 
Page 2 

 

  

1A – 1B. CONSENT ITEMS 
The Committee: 

 Approved Minutes of the September 8, 2021 Finance and Administration Committee 
meeting.  
 

 Recommended that the Board approve the total disbursements for the month of August 
2021, in the amount of $25,610,479.96;  

 
  as a Consent Calendar item on the October 20, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 
 
 
2A – 2C. ACTION ITEMS 
The Committee: 
 

 Recommended that the Board amend the Total Project Budget for 26 projects in the 
amount of $136,103,248, increasing the total project budget from 455,314,824 to 
591,418,072 in the following funds: Administrative Service (GG) Fund $271,213, Non-
Reclaimable Wastewater (NC) Fund $3,173,922, Recycled Water (WC) Fund 
$1,689,068, Regional Wastewater Operations and Maintenance (RO) Fund $21,311,936 
and Regional Wastewater Capital (RC) Fund $109,657,043; 

 
 as an Action item on the October 20, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 

 
 Recommended that the Board: 

 

1. Award a construction contract for the Headquarters Parking Lot and Driveway 
Improvements, Project Nos. EN20008 and EN20040, to W.A. Rasic 
Construction Company, Inc. in the amount of $696,288 ($426,000 for Project 
No. EN20008 and $270,288 for Project No. EN20040);  

 
2. Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for Headquarters 

Parking Lot Project No. EN20008 in the amount of $150,000, increasing the 
budget from $440,000 to $590,000 (34% increase) in the General Administrative 
(GG) fund; and 

 
3. Authorize the General Manager to execute the construction contract and budget 

amendment, subject to non-substantive changes; 
 

 and 
 

1. Ratify the emergency task order for the 42-inch Recycled Water Leak, Project 
No. No. EN22017.02, to W.A. Rasic Construction Company, Inc., in the amount 
of $331,053.57;  
 

2. Amend the Total Project Budget and FY 2021/22 Budget for the WC Emergency, 
Project No. EN22017, in the amount of $350,000, increasing the budget from 
$150,000 to $500,000 (334% increase) in the Recycled Water (WC) fund; and 
 

3. Authorize the General Manager to approve the emergency task order and 
budget amendment, subject to non-substantive changes; 

 



Finance and Administration Committee 
October 13, 2021 
Page 3 

 

  

as Consent Calendar items on the October 20, 2021 Board meeting agenda. 
 

3A. INFORMATION ITEM 
The following information items were presented or received and filed by the Committee: 
 

 Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
 
 

4. GENERAL MANAGER’S COMMENTS 
There were no General Manager comments.  
 
 
5. COMMITTEE MEMBER COMMENTS 
There were no Committee member comments.  
 
 
6. COMMITTEE MEMBER REQUESTED FUTURE AGENDA ITEMS 
There were no Committee member requested future agenda items.  
 
 
ADJOURNMENT 
With no further business, Committee Chair Elie adjourned the meeting at 11:24 a.m. 
 
 
Respectfully submitted, 
 
 
 
 
Denise Garzaro 
Board Secretary/Office Manager 
 
*A Municipal Water District 
 
APPROVED:   JANUARY 12, 2022 



 Finance and Administration Committee 

 
  
 

             1B 
 
 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

  CONSENT 

                         ITEM 



01/12/22



22014











































































































































Report on General Disbursements

Deborah Berry
Manager of Finance and Accounting

January 2022



• Approve the total disbursements for the month of November 2021 in the amount of 
$27,506,616.66.

2

Staff’s Recommendation

The Report on General Disbursements is consistent with IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility, specifically 
safeguarding the Agency’s fiscal health to effectively support short-term and long-term needs, while providing the best value for our 

customers.



@IEUAWater

www.ieua.org 6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

909-993-1675 dberry@ieua.org

3



Finance and Administration Committee 

1C 

  CONSENT 

      ITEM 



�, Inland Empire Utilities Agency l..� A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

� � 

Date: January 19, 2022 

To: The Honorable Board of Directors 

Committee: Finance & Administration 

From: Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 

El 01/12/22

Executive Contact: Randy Lee, Executive Manager of Operations/ AGM 

Subject: Contract Amendment for Purchase of Additional Laserfiche Licenses 

Executive Summary: 

In 2017, the Agency implemented the enterprise content management system (ECMS) software 
called Laserfiche to replace the legacy system. Laserfiche provides two main functions. First, it 
serves as a repository for all significant documents and files that are deemed as Agency records 
and provides the Records Management team with effective tools for managing the content 
lifecycle in compliance with existing federal and state regulatory requirements. Secondly, it has 
the online form capability that enables the digitization ofhardcopy forms into intelligent 
electronic ones. 

The Agency initially purchased 200 licenses and assigned to staff working with documents 
needing to be uploaded to Laserfiche. All staff, regardless of license status, can search and view 
stored files. After deploying several Laserfiche forms, staff found that licensed users achieve 
greater functionality, user experience and automation. In consideration of future staffing 
forecasts, staff is recommending the purchase of 17 5 additional licenses to provide for added 
users. The licenses are available for purchase in 25-license increments and must be obtained 
through the existing support vendor. Thus, this sole source request is for the purchase of 175 
Laserfiche Participant licenses through Complete Paperless Solutions. 

Staffs Recommendation: 
1. Approve the amendment to Contract Number 4600002550, Annual Maintenance and Support
Services for Licensed Laserfiche Software with Complete Paperless Solutions, for the purchase
of 17 5 Participant licenses for the amount of $57 ,086.31; and

2. Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment.

Budget Impact Budgeted (YIN): Y Amendment (YIN): Y Amount for RequestedAppraval: $ 57,100 

Account/Project Name: 
IS22xxx I Laserfiche Participant Licenses 

Fiscal Impact (explain if not budgeted):

Full account coding (internal AP purposes only): 10500 - 100000 - 118100 - 512520 Project No.: IS22xxx 











Recommendation 
�) Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
'- A MUNICIPAL WATER DISTRICT 

• Approve the amendment to Contract Number 4600002550, Annual 
Maintenance and Support Services for Licensed Laserfiche Software with 
Complete Paperless Solutions, for the purchase of 175 Participant 
licenses for the amount of $57,086.31; and

• Authorize the General Manager to execute the contract amendment. 

The purchase of additional Laserfiche licenses is consistent with IEUA's Business Goal of Business Practices, specifically, Efficiency and Effectiveness 
objective that IEUA will apply best industry practices in all processes in maintain or improve the quality and value of the services we provide to our member 

agencies and the public. 

4 









 Finance and Administration Committee 

2A 
  ACTION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

January 19, 2022

Approval of the City of Rialto Compensation Agreement

The City of Rialto (City) requests approval of a compensation agreement for the sale of the
Gateway Property to NewMark Merrill Companies, Inc. Pursuant to redevelopment agency
dissolution legislation per Heath and Safety Code Section 34171(k) the City must enter into a
compensation agreement, Attachment A, with all affected taxing entities for the disposition of
properties acquired by the City from the former redevelopment agency. The sale and use of the
Gateway Property, located at 1432 South Riverside Avenue, Rialto, California, is consistnet
witth the amended Long Range Property Management Plan (LRPMP) approved by the
California Department of Finance in March 2015.

As stated in the executed Purchase and Sale Agreement (PSA), Attachment B, the Gateway
Property was sold for a total gross amount of $3,508,708. The sale will be executed in two
phases; Phase 1 $1,459,694 (10.80 acres) and Phase II $2,049,062 (3.95 acres). The outside
closing date is December 31, 2022. Net proceeds from the sale, net of associated costs, will be
distributed amongst the affected taxing entities based on the allocation percentages detailed on
Exhibit B of the Compensation Agreement (Attachment A). The Agency's estimated portion
will be approximately $29,000.

1. Approve the Compensation Agreement, substantially in its final form, between the City of
Rialto, IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for the sale of the Gateway Property by the
Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Rialto and the City of Rialto to
NewMark Merrill Companies, Inc.; and

2. Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the final Compensation
Agreement subject to non-substantive changes.

Proceeds received from the sale and future development of the Gateway Property will increase
Agency fund reserves.

01/12/22Finance & Administration

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Exec Manager of Finance & Admin/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The compensation agreement supports IEUA’s Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility,
specifically safeguarding the Agency’s fiscal health to effectively support short-term and
long-term needs, while providing the best value for our customers.

On September 20, 2017 the Board approved the Compensation Agreement between the City of
Rialto, IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for the transfer of "Area A" property from the
Successor Agency to the former City of Rialto to the City of Rialto for construction of Firehouse
#205 and future development of a public park for governmental use.

Attachment 1 - Gateway Compensation Agreement 4872-7582-7969 v.1
Attachment 2 - Executed PSA - City of Rialto-Successor Agency-NewMark -
https://www.dropbox.com/s/k8ldirr8sf74bx3/Attachment%20B_Executed%20PSA%20-%
20City%20of%20Rialto-Successor%20Agency-NewMark.pdf?dl=0
Attachment 3 - PowerPoint

Not Applicable

22009

https://www.dropbox.com/s/k8ldirr8sf74bx3/Attachment%20B_Executed%20PSA%20-%20City%20of%20Rialto-Successor%20Agency-NewMark.pdf?dl=0


1 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 
(GATEWAY) 

This COMPENSATION AGREEMENT (GATEWAY) (this “Compensation Agreement”), 
dated as of  ________________, 2021, is entered into by and between the CITY OF RIALTO (the “City”) 
on the one hand, and the COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO (with respect to the County General Fund, 
Flood Control Zone 2, Flood Control Admin 1 & 2, and County Free Library), BLOOMINGTON PARK 
& REC DISTRICT, EDUCATION REVENUE AUGMENTATION FUND, SUPERINTENDENT OF 
SCHOOLS, SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE, RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, 
INLAND EMPIRE JOINT RESOURCE CONSERVATION DISTRICT, SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY 
MUNICIPAL WATER, CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE, COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT, FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT, WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT, 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY, and the CITY OF RIALTO, as a taxing entity, on the other 
hand (each a “Taxing Entity” and collectively, the “Taxing Entities”). The Taxing Entities and the “City” 
are the “Parties,” with each being a “Party”. 

RECITALS: 

A. Pursuant to AB X1 26 (enacted in June 2011), as modified by the California Supreme 
Court’s decision in California Redevelopment Association, et al. v. Ana Matosantos, et al., 53 Cal.4th 
231(2011) (Matosantos), the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Rialto (the “Former Agency”) was 
dissolved as of February 1, 2012, the Successor Agency was established, and an oversight board to the 
Successor Agency (the “Oversight Board”) was established. 

B. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34175(b) and the California Supreme Court’s 
decision in Matosantos, on February 1, 2012, properties of the Former Agency transferred to the control of 
the Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Rialto (the “Successor Agency”) by 
operation of law, including the property described in Exhibit A-1 attached hereto and incorporated herein 
by reference (the “Gateway Property”). 

C. Pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34191.5(b), the Successor Agency prepared 
an amended long-range property management plan (the “LRPMP”) which addresses the disposition and use 
of the properties of the Former Agency, and by letter dated March 10, 2015, the Department of Finance 
(the “DOF”) approved the Successor Agency’s use or disposition of the properties listed in the LRPMP. 
The Gateway Property, consisting of seven (7) parcels and identified as Project 12 in the LRPMP, is 
designated as a City Disposition Property. 

D. During the Initial Marketing Period (as defined in the LRPMP), the City of Rialto (“City) 
did not acquire the Gateway Property and therefore, pursuant to the LRPMP, the Gateway Property is 
treated as an Agency Disposition Property. 

E. The City and NewMark Merrill Companies, Inc. (“Developer”) previously entered into 
that certain Exclusive Right to Negotiate Agreement dated June 27, 2017, as amended (“Original ENA”) 
and are currently also parties to the also named Exclusive Right to Negotiate Agreement dated December 
8, 2020 as amended by that certain First Amended and Restated Exclusive Negotiating Agreement dated 
October 12, 2021 with an effective date of December 8, 2020 (“ENA”). 

F. Subsequently, in 2018, the City determined that it was in the best interests of the public 
and the City to construct Fire Station 205 on a portion of the Gateway Property located at 1485 Willow 
Avenue rather than on property located at 2530 South Lilac Avenue as originally contemplated by the 
LRPMP. 



2 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

G. The City entered into a Compensation Agreement with all affected taxing entities in 
connection with its acquisition of the property located at 1485 Willow Avenue, Rialto, California, being a 
portion of Assessor Parcel numbers 0132-161-13 and 0132-202-06 (the “Fire Station 205 Property”). 

H. On September 11, 2018, the Successor Agency approved a Purchase and Sale Agreement 
with the City providing for the sale of the Fire Station 205 Property to the City for governmental use. 

I. The Successor Agency owns the remaining parcels of the Gateway Property located at 
1432 South Riverside Avenue, Rialto, California, consisting of approximately 15.09 acres located west of 
Riverside Avenue and north of Valley Boulevard (all or portions of APNs 0132-101-07, 08, 15, 16; 0132-
111-03; 0132-161-13; and 0132-202-06). 

J. To further the economic development goals established by the Long Range Property 
Management Plan, the City requested that the Successor Agency enter into a purchase and sale contract 
(“Gateway Contract”) with City and Developer for the disposition of the Gateway Property.  On October 
12, 2021, the Gateway Contract was approved by the City Council providing for the sale of the Gateway 
Property to the Developer at a purchase price of Three Million Five Hundred Eight Thousand Seven 
Hundred Fifty Eight Dollars ($3,508,758), based on the fair market value determination (and the related 
assumptions described therein) set forth in that certain Appraisal Report by Curtis-Rosenthal, Inc. (date of 
value, June 27, 2021).   

K. The Gateway Property will be divided for conveyance purposes into one or more parcels 
containing approximately 11 acres (“Phase 1 Parcels”) and one or more parcels containing approximately 
3.92 acres (“Phase 2 Parcel”). If the Closing for the Phase 1 Parcels occurs prior to the Closing for the 
Phase 2 Parcel, the Purchase Price due and payable for the Phase 1 Parcels shall be One Million Four 
Hundred Fifty-Nine Thousand Six Hundred Ninety-Five Dollars ($1,459,695) and the Purchase Price due 
and payable for the Phase 2 Parcels shall be Two Million Forty-Nine Thousand Sixty Two Dollars 
($2,049,062).   

L. The LRPMP provides that the City will enter into a compensation agreement with respect 
to all of the Agency Disposition Properties acquired by the City, including the Gateway Property, with all 
of the affected taxing entities, as defined in Health and Safety Code Section 34171(k). The County and 
other parties to this Agreement are affected taxing entities. The complete list of the Taxing Entities, 
including the address of each is shown on Exhibit C and the Applicable Tax Rate of each is shown on 
Exhibit B, each of which is attached hereto and incorporated herein by reference. 

M. The parties intend that this Agreement govern the transfer of the Gateway Property and 
any portion thereof acquired by the City and conveyed pursuant to the terms of the Gateway Contract. 

N. The purchase price for the Gateway Property under the Gateway Contract is Three 
Million Five Hundred Eight Thousand Seven Hundred Fifty Eight Dollars ($3,508,758) of which [insert 
net sales proceeds being distributed] constitutes the Applicable Net Purchase Price (defined in Section 
2.A below) and will be held by the Escrow Agent for distribution pursuant to this Agreement. 

O. To promote the public interest, the Taxing Entities and the City are entering into this 
Compensation Agreement to provide for the City to compensate the Taxing Entities with respect to the 
Gateway Property in accordance with the terms of this Compensation Agreement. 

 

 



3 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

NOW THEREFORE, IN CONSIDERATION OF THE COMPENSATION, BOTH 
MONETARY AND NONMONETARY, AND THE COVENANTS PROVIDED HEREIN, THE 
PARTIES HERETO AGREE AS FOLLOWS: 

Section 1. Recitals. The above recitals are true and correct and are a substantive part of this 
Compensation Agreement. 

Section 2. Transfer; Compensation. The Successor Agency will, subject to the occurrence of 
certain contingent events described in the Gateway Contract, convey all of its interest in and to the Gateway 
Property, to the City.  The City will transfer all or a portion of its interest in and to the Gateway Property 
pursuant to the Gateway Contract subject to the terms of this Agreement. 

The City will transfer all or a portion of the Gateway Property to the Developer pursuant to the 
Gateway Contract, subject to the following agreement of the Parties as to compensation to be paid by the 
City with respect to the Gateway Property: 

A. The Parties acknowledge that the Purchase Price for the Gateway Property has been 
established pursuant to the Gateway Contract, based on an appraisal that identifies the 
value of the separate component properties comprising the Phase 2 Parcel. The “Applicable 
Purchase Price” shall mean the applicable fair market value of the Phase 2 Parcel being 
transferred under the Gateway Contract, based on the value identified in the Gateway 
Contract. Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, the City may in its discretion, transfer 
the Property for the then current fair market value as determined by a third party appraisal 
performed in accordance with the Uniform Standards of Professional Appraisal Practice. 

B. The compensation to be paid by the City to each Taxing Entity with respect to the Gateway 
Property is established by multiplying the Applicable Tax Rate by the Applicable Net 
Purchase Price for each parcel which comprise the Gateway Property (the “Compensation 
Amount”). The “Applicable Tax Rate” is the tax rate for each of the Taxing Entities as 
provided by the County Auditor-Controller. “Project Area” means the project area created 
by the Former Agency. 

ERAF is entitled to a distribution of Applicable Net Purchase Price proceeds under this 
Agreement. Pursuant to instruction and direction from the DOF and the Auditor-Controller, 
there is no need for a separate signatory to execute this Agreement on behalf of ERAF 
because the ultimate beneficiaries of any distribution of Disposition Proceeds to ERAF are 
themselves Taxing Entities that are signatories to this Agreement. 

C. Within fourteen (14) calendar days following receipt by the Escrow Agent of the Final 
Dispositional Proceeds Statement, the Escrow Agent, on behalf of the City, shall remit the 
Compensation Amount to the Taxing Entities in accordance with Exhibit B and Exhibit 
C (the “Payment Date”). City will represent to the Taxing Entities whether it received 
Temporary Rental Income in connection with the closing of any of the Gateway Property. 
Temporary Rental Income, if any, will be distributed to the Taxing Entities in proportion 
based on the Applicable Tax rate of each. For the purposes of this Agreement, the term 
“Temporary Rental Income” means any lease rental income, use fee income or other 
income, if any, that may be received by the City with respect to the Property minus the 
documented costs to the City of improvement, operation and maintenance of such Property 
for the temporary use prior to the transfer of such property pursuant to the Gateway 
Contract or other conveyance agreement with regards to all or any portion of Gateway 
Property. 



4 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

D. Accounting Requirements. Prior to the distribution pursuant to subsection 2.C., the City 
shall provide the Escrow Agent and the Taxing Entities an itemized statement of the 
Gateway Costs of Sale (the “Initial Disposition Proceeds Statement”), along with evidence, 
reasonably satisfactory to the Taxing Entities, as to the Gateway Costs of Sale and the 
City’s calculation of the Net City Proceeds and the Applicable Net Purchase Price. For a 
period of not less than fourteen (14) business days from receipt of the Initial Disposition 
Proceeds Statement, each of the Taxing Entities shall have the right to request, in writing 
delivered to the City, the Escrow Agent, and the other Taxing Entities, a review of such 
books, records and documents and other relevant items in the possession of City, but only 
to the extent necessary for a proper determination of Applicable Net Purchase Price and 
Gateway Costs of Sale in the Initial Disposition Proceeds Statement. If no written requests 
for review of the Initial Disposition Proceed Statement are received by the City, the Initial 
Disposition Proceeds Statement shall become final (the “Final Disposition Proceeds 
Statement”). In the event that a disagreement exists as to the amount of the Applicable Net 
Purchase Price and/or Gateway Costs of Sale (“Disputed Amount”), any revisions agreed 
to by the parties shall be set forth in a revised Disposition Proceeds Statement (“Revised 
Disposition Statement”), which shall thereafter be deemed the Final Disposition Proceeds 
Statement. If, however, the parties are unable to reach agreement as to a Disputed Amount, 
the following procedure (“Dispute Procedure”) shall apply: 

1. If the Disputed Amount is less than 15% of the Applicable Net Purchase Price, the 
Initial Disposition Proceeds Statement, without any revisions, shall be deemed 
approved and become the Final Disposition Proceeds Statement, unless timely 
challenged. 

2. If the Disputed Amount is greater than 15% of the Applicable Net Purchase Price, 
the City shall forthwith prepare a revised Disposition Proceeds Statement 
reflecting that (i) the undisputed Applicable Net Purchase Price (defined to exclude 
only the Disputed Amount) shall be distributed to all of the Taxing Entities in their 
proportional shares in accordance with Exhibit C in the manner described in 
Subsection (C) above; and (ii) that fifty percent (50%) of the Disputed Amount 
shall be distributed to the City and the remaining fifty percent (50%) of the 
Disputed Amount shall be distributed to all of the Taxing Entities in their 
proportional shares in accordance with Exhibit B. The Revised Disposition 
Proceeds Statement shall be deemed approved and become the Final Disposition 
Proceeds Statement, unless timely challenged. 

Within seven (7) business days of receipt of the Final Disposition Proceeds Statement from the 
City, the Escrow Agent shall provide to the Taxing Entities and the Auditor-Controller a draft closing 
settlement statement reflecting the Applicable Purchase Price, the Net City Proceeds from the Final 
Disposition Proceeds Statement and setting forth the amounts to be distributed to each Taxing Entity (as 
applicable) (the “Closing Statement”). Notwithstanding anything herein to the contrary, if following the 
application of a Dispute Procedure, the Parties cannot reach agreement as to the existence or amount of an 
alleged error or discrepancy of the Disputed Amount and desire to challenge the Dispute Procedure, the 
aggrieved party may within sixty (60) days pursue all rights available to it at law or in equity. 
Notwithstanding anything to the contrary, if litigation is filed to challenge the Dispute Procedure, the 
Escrow Agent shall distribute undisputed Applicable Net Purchase Price (defined to exclude only the 
Disputed Amount) to all of the Taxing Entities in their proportional shares in accordance with Exhibit C in 
the manner described in Subsection (C) above, and shall retain in escrow only the Disputed Amount.  
Neither the Escrow Agent or the County Auditor-Controller shall have any liability for any distributions 
made pursuant to the Closing Statement or this Agreement. 



5 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

Section 3. Effective Date. The effective date of this Compensation Agreement (the “Effective 
Date”) shall be the date that each of the Taxing Entities governing boards have approved this Agreement 
and directed each of the Taxing Entities (respectively) to execute this Agreement Promptly following the 
effectiveness of this Agreement, the City shall transmit notice to all the other Parties that the Agreement is 
effective and specifying the date the Agreement became effective (the “Effective Date”), along with a fully 
executed copy of the Agreement. 

Section 4. Term. The term of this Agreement shall commence on the Effective Date and, 
unless sooner terminated as otherwise provided in this Agreement, shall expire upon the distribution by the 
Escrow Holder of all amounts payable to the Taxing Entities under this Agreement, if any. Notwithstanding 
anything to the contrary, if the events necessary to cause the Effective Date to occur have not all occurred 
within sixty (60) months from the date this Compensation Agreement is entered into, then, at the conclusion 
of that sixty (60) month period, this Compensation Agreement shall be terminated in its entirety, and shall 
be of no further force or effect whatsoever. 

Section 5. Authorization. Each Party warrants that the individuals who have signed this 
Compensation Agreement have the legal power, right, and authority to make this Compensation Agreement 
and to bind each respective Party. 

Section 6. No Personal Liability. No official, agent, or employee of any Party shall be 
individually or personally liable for any amount which may become due under this Compensation 
Agreement or on any obligations under the terms of this Compensation Agreement. 

Section 7. Assignment. This Compensation Agreement shall not be assignable by any Party 
without the prior written consent of the other Party. 

Section 8. Counterparts. This Compensation Agreement may be executed in any number of 
counterparts and each of such counterparts shall for all purposes be deemed to be an original; and all such 
counterparts shall together constitute but one and the same Compensation Agreement. The signature page 
of any counterpart may be detached therefrom without impairing the legal effect of the signature(s) thereon, 
provided such signature page is attached to any other counterpart identical thereto having additional 
signature pages executed by the other Parties. Any executed counterpart of this Agreement may be delivered 
to the other Parties by facsimile and shall be deemed as binding as if an originally signed counterpart was 
delivered. 

Section 9. Further Assurances. The Parties agree to take all appropriate steps and execute any 
documents which may reasonably be necessary or convenient to implement the intent of this Compensation 
Agreement. 

Section 10. Notices. All notices and other communications shall be given or made in writing 
by certified mail, postage prepaid, return receipt requested, or by personal delivery. Notices shall be 
considered given upon (i) personal delivery, (ii) one business day following timely deposit with a nationally 
recognized overnight courier service, charges prepaid, or (iii) three business days after deposit in the United 
States mail, postage prepaid, certified or registered, return receipt requested. Notices shall be addressed as 
provided in the attached Exhibit C for the respective Party; provided that if a Party gives notice of a change 
of name or address, notices to such Party shall thereafter be given as specified in that notice. 

Section 11. Amendment. This Compensation Agreement may be amended at any time, and 
from time to time, in writing by the Parties. 



6 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

Section 12. Severability. If one or more of the covenants or agreements provided in this 
Compensation Agreement on the part of the County or the City to be performed should be determined by a 
court of competent jurisdiction to be contrary to law, such covenant or agreement shall be deemed and 
construed to be severable from the remaining covenants and agreements herein contained and shall in no 
way affect the validity of the remaining provisions of this Compensation Agreement. 

Section 13. Construction. The Parties agree that each Party and its counsel have reviewed this 
Compensation Agreement and that any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be resolved 
against the drafting Party shall not apply in the interpretation of this Compensation Agreement or any 
amendments or exhibits thereto. This Compensation Agreement shall be construed as a whole according to 
its fair language and common meaning to achieve the objectives and purposes of the Parties. 

Section 14. Binding on Successors and Assigns. All the covenants, promises and agreements 
in this Compensation Agreement contained by or on behalf of the County or the City shall bind and inure 
to the benefit of their respective successors and assigns, whether so expressed or not. 

Section 15. No Third Party Beneficiaries. This Compensation Agreement is made and entered 
into for the sole protection and benefit of the Parties and their successors and assigns. No other person shall 
have any right of action based upon any provision of this Compensation Agreement. 

Section 16. Governing Law.  This Compensation Agreement is made in the State of California 
under the Constitution and laws of the State of California, and is to be so construed. Any action to enforce 
or interpret this Agreement shall be filed and heard in the Superior Court of San Bernardino County, 
California or in the Federal District Court for the Central District of California. 

Section 17. Third Party Litigation Regarding Agreement. In the event litigation is initiated by 
any third party attacking the validity of this Agreement or its implementation, each Party shall in good faith 
defend and seek to uphold the Agreement and; except as provided in Section 17, each shall bear its own 
costs in connection with any such litigation. 

Section 18. Indemnification. The City hereby agrees to indemnify, protect, hold harmless and 
defend (by counsel reasonably satisfactory to the Taxing Entities) each Taxing Entity, its council members, 
governing board members, directors, officers, agents, employees, consultants, contractors, and 
representatives (collectively, including Seller, the “Indemnitees”) from all suits, actions, claims, causes of 
action, costs, demands, judgments and liens brought by a third party and arising out of or relating to 
distribution of the Compensation Amount pursuant to this Agreement to any Taxing Entity other than itself, 
except as caused or arising out of the willful misconduct or gross negligence of any Indemnitees. The 
provisions of this Section shall survive expiration of the Term or other termination of this Agreement, and 
shall remain in full force and effect. 

Section 19. Attorneys’ Fees. In any action which a Party brings to enforce its rights hereunder, 
the unsuccessful Party or Parties shall pay all costs incurred by the prevailing party, including reasonable 
attorneys’ fees. 

Section 20. Entire Agreement; Amendment. This Agreement constitutes the entire and 
integrated agreement of the Parties and supersedes all prior negotiations, representations, or agreements, 
either written or oral, relating to the subject matter of this Agreement. This Agreement may be modified 
only in writing and only if approved and signed by all of the Parties. 



7 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

Section 21. Non-Waiver. No waiver of a breach, failure of any condition, or any right or 
remedy contained in or granted by the provisions of this Agreement will be effective unless it is in writing 
and signed by the waiving Parties. 

Section 22. No Partnership. Nothing contained in this Agreement shall be construed to 
constitute any Party as a partner, employee, joint venturer, or agent of any other Party. 

Section 23. Ambiguities. Any rule of construction to the effect that ambiguities are to be 
resolved against the drafting party does not apply in interpreting this Agreement. 

Section 24. Action or Approval. Whenever action and/or approval by the City is required under 
this Agreement, the City Manager or the City Manager’s designee may act on and/or approve such matter 
unless specifically provided otherwise, or unless the City Manager determines in the City Manager’s 
discretion that such action or approval requires referral to the City Council for consideration. 

Section 25. County Taxing Entities. The County of San Bernardino administers funds for the 
following special districts and funds, and, in addition to entering into this Agreement for itself, is authorized 
to, and has entered into this Agreement on behalf of the following: 

(1) San Bernardino County Free Library; 

(2) Flood Control District; 

(3) Flood Control Zone 2; and 

(4) Flood Control Administration 1 &2. 

Section 26. Notice of Compensation Agreement Related to Real Property and Release. No later 
than fourteen (14) business days after the Effective date of this Agreement, the City shall record in the 
Official Records of the County of San Bernardino a Notice of Compensation Agreement Related to Real 
Property, in the form attached hereto as Exhibit D and incorporated herein by reference (the “Notice of 
Compensation Agreement”). The Notice of Compensation Agreement shall be recorded by the City against 
the Remainder Property. The City shall mail or transmit electronic copies of the recorded Notice of 
Compensation Agreement within a reasonable time of the City’s receipt of the recorded Notice of 
Compensation Agreement. 

Concurrently with the close of escrow on the transfer of any portion of the Remainder Property 
pursuant to the Gateway Contract, the City shall have the right to record a complete or partial “Release of 
the Notice of Compensation Agreement” substantially in the form attached hereto as Exhibit E and 
incorporated herein by reference with respect only to the portion of the Remainder Property being sold and 
such release shall have no effect on any portion of the Remainder Property not included in said closing (and 
subject to a future transfer pursuant to the Gateway Contract). 

  



8 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

This AGREEMENT shall inure to the benefit of and be binding upon the successors and assigns 
of all PARTIES. 

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this AGREEMENT has been fully executed on behalf of the 
COUNTY, on behalf of each of the following entities and funds, on behalf of the Taxing Entities, and on 
behalf of the CITY, and each by its duly authorized representative. 

County of San Bernardino General Fund 
San Bernardino County Free Library 
Flood Control District; 
Flood Control Zone 2; and 
Flood Control Administration 1 and 2 
 

CITY OF RIALTO 
 
 
 
By:       
 Deborah Robertson Mayor 

  
 
       
Curt Hagman, Chairman Board of Supervisors 

 
Dated:      , 2021 
 
Address: Rialto Civic Center    
 150 S. Palm Avenue    
 Rialto, CA 92376    
 Attn: Marcus Fuller    

  
SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY OF 
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN TO THE CHAIR 
OF THE BOARD 
 
Lynna Monnell, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
By:        
 Deputy 

Approved as to Legal Form 
 
 
By:       
 Eric Vail, City Attorney 
 City of Rialto 
 
Dated:      , 2021 
 

  
Approved as to Legal Form 
San Bernardino County, California 
 
                                      , Interim County Counsel 
 
       
 
Deputy County Counsel 

Attested by City Clerk 
 
 
By:       
 Barbara McGee, City Clerk 
 
Dated:      , 2021 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 



9 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

INLAND EMPIRE JOINT RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL 
WATER 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 
FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

 

  
 



EXHIBIT A-1 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

EXHIBIT A-1 

LEGAL DESCRIPTION OF GATEWAY PROPERTY 

 



EXHIBIT B-1 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

EXHIBIT B 

APPLICABLE TAX RATES FOR GATEWAY PROPERTY 

  Allocation  
Percentages 

Taxing Entity   
COUNTY GENERAL FUND 0.15423902 
EDUCATION REVENUE AUGMENTATION FUND 0.23355468 
FLOOD CONTROL ZONE 2 0.02737905 
FLOOD CONTROL ADMIN 1 & 2 0.00192501 
COUNTY FREE LIBRARY 0.01493467 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 0.00529261 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 0.00072854 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 0.00208204 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 0.00134199 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 0.00045063 
CITY OF RIALTO 0.14137198 
CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.00777582 
SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 0.04475586 
BCOLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 0.06342689 
FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 0.04993935 
RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 0.21336665 
BLOOMINGTON PARK & REC DISTRICT  0.00022243 
INLAND EMPIRE JT RESOURCE CONS DIST 0.00168393 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 0.00662941 
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY  0.00177854 
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNI WATER 0.01733846 
WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 0.00978242 

Grand Total ALL Taxing Entities 1.00000000 
 



EXHIBIT C-1 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

EXHIBIT C 

LIST OF ADDRESSES FOR NOTICE PURPOSES 

TAXING ENTITY 

 
 
 

Addresses 

COUNTY GENERAL FUND 

Mr. Gary Hallen, Director, Community Development 
and Housing Department Officer 
County of San Bernardino 
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 

FLOOD CONTROL ZONE 2 

Mr. Gary Hallen, Director, Community Development
and Housing Department Officer 
County of San Bernardino 
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 

FLOOD CONTROL ADMIN 1 & 2 

Mr. Gary Hallen, Director, Community Development
and Housing Department Officer 
County of San Bernardino  

  385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 

COUNTY FREE LIBRARY 

Mr. Gary Hallen, Director, Community Development
and Housing Department Officer 
County of San Bernardino 
385 N. Arrowhead Avenue, 5th Floor 
San Bernardino, CA 92415 

EDUCATION REVENUE AUGMENTATION FUND 
  

SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 

Mr. Tom Cassida, Director 
San Bernardino County Superintendent of Schools 
601 N. "E" Street 
San Bernardino, CA 92415-0020 

CITY OF RIALTO 

Mr. Marcus Fuller 
City Manager 
City of Rialto 
150 S. Palm Avenue 
Rialto, CA 92376 

CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

Mr. Lawrence Strong  
Director of Fiscal Services 
San Bernardino Community College District 
5885 Haven Avenue 
Rancho Cucamonga, CA 91737 

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY COLLEGE 

Mr. Lawrence Strong 
Director of Fiscal Services 
San Bernardino Community College District 
114 S. Del Rosa Drive 
San Bernardino, CA 92408 



EXHIBIT C-2 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

TAXING ENTITY 

 
 
 

Addresses 

COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Mr. Frank Miranda, Superintendent  
Colton Joint Unified School District  
1212 Valencia Drive 
  Colton, CA 92324 

FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Mr. Randal S. Bassett 
Superintendent 
Fontana Unified School District 
9680 Citrus Avenue 
Fontana, CA 92335 

RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 

Dr. Cuauhtemoc Avila, Superintendent 
Rialto Unified School District 
182 S. Walnut Avenue 
Rialto, CA 92376 

INLAND EMPIRE JT. RESOURCE CONS. DISTRICT 

Ms. Mandy Parkes, District Manager 
Inland Empire Joint Resource Correction District 
25864-K Business Center Drive 
Redlands, CA 92374 

INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 

Mr. Shivaji Deshmukh, General Manager 
Inland Empire Utilities Agency 
6075 Kimball Avenue 
Chino Hills, CA 91710 

SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNI WATER 

Ms. Cindy Saks, Dep. General Manager 
San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water 
380 E. Vanderbilt Way 

  San Bernardino, CA 92408 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 

Mr. Shamindra Manbahal 
General Manager 
West Valley Water District 
P.O. Box 920 
Rialto, CA 92377 

 



EXHIBIT D-1 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

EXHIBIT D 

FORM OF NOTICE OF COMPENSATION AGREEMENT 
RELATED TO REAL PROPERTY 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 
 
Rialto Civic Center  
150 S. Palm Avenue  
Rialto, CA 92376 
 
Attn: Marcus Fuller, City Manager 
 
NO FEE FOR RECORDING PURSUANT TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 6103 AND 27383 
 
              

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE) 
 

NOTICE OF COMPENSATION AGREEMENT  

RELATED TO REAL PROPERTY  

(GATEWAY PROPERTY) 

NOTICE IS HEREBY GIVEN, that the CITY OF RIALTO (the “City” and “Owner”) on the one 
hand, and the COUNTY OF SAN BERNARDINO (with respect to the County General Fund, Flood Control 
Zone 2, Flood Control Admin 1 & 2, and County Free Library), Education Revenue Augmentation Fund, 
Superintendent of Schools, San Bernardino Community College, Rialto Unified School District, Inland 
Empire Joint Resource Conservation District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water, Chaffey 
Community College, Colton Joint Unified School District, Fontana Unified School District, West Valley 
Water District, Inland Empire Utilities Agency and the City of Rialto, as a taxing entity, on the other hand 
(each a “Taxing Entity” and collectively, the “Taxing Entities”) entered into that certain Compensation 
Agreement, dated _______________, 2021 (the “Compensation Agreement”), with reference to that certain 
real property located in the City located at ________________, at  _____________________, 
assessor’s parcel number(s) __________________, and further described in Exhibit A incorporated herein 
by reference (the “Property”). 

Among other requirements, the LRPMP requires the City to execute a compensation agreement 
with the Taxing Entities providing for a contingent payment of Disposition Proceeds (as defined in the 
Compensation Agreement) upon the City’s disposition of the Property, under specified conditions. 

The Compensation Agreement includes certain obligations related to the Property, including 
without limitation and as further described in the Compensation Agreement: 

A requirement that the Owner provide the Taxing Entities and the County Auditor-Controller a 
Disposition Proceeds Statement including the information required under Section 2.D of the Compensation 
Agreement. 

A requirement for the Owner to remit the Compensation Amount to the Escrow Agent for 



EXHIBIT D-2 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

distribution to the Taxing Entities in proportion to their Property Tax Percentage Shares base property tax 
as determined by the City using data from the County’s Auditor-Controller and require the Escrow Agent 
to distribute the funds pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 34188 and subject to Section 2 of the 
Compensation Agreement. 

A complete copy of the Compensation Agreement is maintained in the Office of the City Clerk, 
and is available to review at 150 S. Palm Avenue, Rialto, CA 92376 between 9 a.m. and 5 p.m. 

In the event of any conflict between this Notice of Compensation Agreement Related to Property 
(the “Notice”) and the Compensation Agreement, the terms of the Compensation Agreement shall prevail. 

Upon the satisfaction of the requirements of Section 25 of the Compensation Agreement, the City 
shall release this Notice (the “Release”), by the execution and recordation of a release in substantially the 
form attached hereto as Exhibit B, incorporated herein by reference. 

This Notice is being recorded and filed by the Owner of the Property, and shall be indexed against 
the Owner’s interest in the Property. 

[Remainder of Page Left Intentionally Blank.] 

  

  



EXHIBIT D-3 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Notice has been fully executed on behalf of the COUNTY, on 
behalf of each of the following entities and funds, on behalf of the Taxing Entities, and on behalf of the 
CITY, and each by its duly authorized representative. 

County of San Bernardino General Fund 
San Bernardino County Free Library 
Flood Control District; 
Flood Control Zone 2; and 
Flood Control Administration 1 and 2 
 

CITY OF RIALTO 
 
 
 
By:       
 Deborah Robertson Mayor 

  
 
       
Curt Hagman, Chairman Board of Supervisors 

 
Dated:      , 2021 
 
Address: Rialto Civic Center    
 150 S. Palm Avenue    
 Rialto, CA 92376    
 Attn: Marcus Fuller    

  
SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY OF 
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN TO THE CHAIR 
OF THE BOARD 
 
Lynna Monnell, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
By:        
 Deputy 

Approved as to Legal Form 
 
 
By:       
 Eric Vail, City Attorney 
 City of Rialto 
 
Dated:      , 2021 
 

  
Approved as to Legal Form 
San Bernardino County, California 
 
                                     , Interim County Counsel 
 
       
 
Deputy County Counsel 

Attested by City Clerk 
 
 
By:       
 Barbara McGee, City Clerk 
 
Dated:      , 2021 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED]  



EXHIBIT D-4 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

INLAND EMPIRE JOINT RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL 
WATER 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 
FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

 

  
 



EXHIBIT D-5 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity of the individual who 
signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of 
that document. 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
 
) 
 

CITY OF    ) 

On     , before me,     , Notary Public, 
personally appeared     , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 
to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 
executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

             
      Name:        
 
      Notary Public 



EXHIBIT E-1 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

EXHIBIT E 

FORM OF RELEASE AGREEMENT 

RELEASE OF NOTICE OF COMPENSATION AGREEMENT  
RELATED TO REAL PROPERTY 

 

RECORDING REQUESTED BY AND WHEN RECORDED MAIL TO: 

Rialto Civic Center  
150 S. Palm Avenue  
Rialto, CA 92376 
 
Attn: Marcus Fuller, City Manager 
 
NO FEE FOR RECORDING PURSUANT TO 
GOVERNMENT CODE SECTIONS 6103 AND 27383 

 
              

(SPACE ABOVE THIS LINE FOR RECORDER’S USE) 
 

FORM OF RELEASE AGREEMENT 

RELEASE OF NOTICE OF COMPENSATION AGREEMENT  

RELATED TO REAL PROPERTY  

(GATEWAY PROPERTY) 

This Release of Notice of Compensation Agreement Related to Real Property is made as of 
[INSERT DATE] (the “Notice”), by the CITY OF RIALTO, in its capacity as a taxing entity (the “City”) 
and in its capacity as the Owner of that certain real located ADDRESS, in the City of Rialto, and further 
described in Exhibit A incorporated herein by reference (the “Property”). 

RECITALS 

A. The CITY OF RIALTO (the “City”) on the one hand, and the COUNTY OF SAN 
BERNARDINO (with respect to the County General Fund, Flood Control Zone 2, Flood Control Admin 1 
& 2, and County Free Library), Education Revenue Augmentation Fund, Superintendent of Schools„ San 
Bernardino Community College, Rialto Unified School District, Inland Empire Joint Resource 
Conservation District, San Bernardino Valley Municipal Water, Chaffey Community College, Colton Joint 
Unified School District, Fontana Unified School District, West Valley Water District, Inland Empire 
Utilities Agency and the City of Rialto, as a taxing entity, on the other hand (each a “Taxing Entity” and 
collectively, the “Taxing Entities”) have entered into that certain Compensation Agreement, dated 
[INSERT DATE] (the “Compensation Agreement”), with reference to the Property. 

B. In connection with the Compensation Agreement, the City executed the Notice, which was 
recorded against the Property in the Official Records of the County of San Bernardino as Instrument No. 



EXHIBIT E-2 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

[INSERT RECORDING NUMBER] on [INSERT DATE]. 

C. The City, in its capacity as a Taxing Entity, has determined that the Owner has fulfilled its 
obligations under Section 2 of the Compensation Agreement with respect to the Property and the City 
desires to release the Notice as a lien or claim on the interest in the Property conveyed and described in 
Exhibit A. 

NOW, THEREFORE, in consideration of the foregoing recitals, which are incorporated herein by 
this reference, and the mutual benefits accruing to the parties hereto and other valuable consideration, the 
receipt and sufficiency of which consideration is hereby acknowledged, it is hereby declared, understood 
and agreed as follows: 

The City, in its capacity as a Taxing Entity, hereby releases the Property from any and all 
obligations under the Notice. 

This Agreement contains the entire agreement between the parties hereto and supersedes all prior 
agreements, oral or written, with respect to the subject matter hereof. This Agreement shall not be construed 
as if it had been prepared by one of the parties, but rather as if both parties had prepared it. 

This Agreement shall be binding on and inure to the benefit of the legal representatives, heirs, 
successors and assigns of the parties. 

This Agreement shall be governed by and construed in accordance with the laws of the State of 
California. 

This Agreement may be signed by the different parties hereto in counterparts, each of which shall 
be deemed an original but all of which together shall constitute one and the same agreement. 

[Signatures on following page] 

  

  



EXHIBIT E-3 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

IN WITNESS WHEREOF, this Notice has been fully executed on behalf of the COUNTY, on 
behalf of each of the following entities and funds, on behalf of the Taxing Entities, and on behalf of the 
CITY, and each by its duly authorized representative. 

County of San Bernardino General Fund 
San Bernardino County Free Library 
Flood Control District; 
Flood Control Zone 2; and 
Flood Control Administration 1 and 2 
 

CITY OF RIALTO 
 
 
 
By:       
 Deborah Robertson Mayor 

  
 
       
Curt Hagman, Chairman Board of Supervisors 

 
Dated:      , 2021 
 
Address: Rialto Civic Center    
 150 S. Palm Avenue    
 Rialto, CA 92376    
 Attn: Marcus Fuller    

  
SIGNED AND CERTIFIED THAT A COPY OF 
THIS DOCUMENT HAS BEEN TO THE CHAIR 
OF THE BOARD 
 
Lynna Monnell, Clerk of the Board of Supervisors 
 
 
 
By:        
 Deputy 

Approved as to Legal Form 
 
 
By:       
 Eric Vail, City Attorney 
 City of Rialto 
 
Dated:      , 2021 
 

  
Approved as to Legal Form 
San Bernardino County, California 
 
                                     , Interim County Counsel 
 
       
 
Deputy County Counsel 

Attested by City Clerk 
 
 
By:       
 Barbara McGee, City Clerk 
 
Dated:      , 2021 
 

  
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

[ALL SIGNATURES MUST BE NOTARIZED]  



EXHIBIT E-4 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

 
SUPERINTENDENT OF SCHOOLS 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

SAN BERNARDINO COMMUNITY 
COLLEGE 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
RIALTO UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

INLAND EMPIRE JOINT RESOURCE 
CONSERVATION DISTRICT 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
SAN BERNARDINO VALLEY MUNICIPAL 
WATER 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

CHAFFEY COMMUNITY COLLEGE 
 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
COLTON JOINT UNIFIED SCHOOL 
DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 
FONTANA UNIFIED SCHOOL DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

WEST VALLEY WATER DISTRICT 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

  
INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY 
 
 
 
By:        
Its:        
 

 

 



EXHIBIT E-5 
RIV #4872-7582-7969 v1  

A notary public or other officer completing this certificate verifies only the identity 
of the individual who signed the document to which this certificate is attached, and 
not the truthfulness, accuracy, or validity of that document. 

 

STATE OF CALIFORNIA ) 
 
) 
 

CITY OF    ) 

On     , before me,     , Notary Public, 
personally appeared     , who proved to me on the basis of satisfactory evidence 
to be the person(s) whose name(s) is/are subscribed to the within instrument and acknowledged to me that 
he/she/they executed the same in his/her/their authorized capacity(ies), and that by his/her/their 
signature(s) on the instrument the person(s), or the entity upon behalf of which the person(s) acted, 
executed the instrument. 

I certify UNDER PENALTY OF PERJURY under the laws of the State of California that the 
foregoing paragraph is true and correct. 

WITNESS my hand and official seal. 

             
      Name:        
 
      Notary Public 

 



Approval of the City of Rialto 
Compensation Agreement

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro
Acting Executive Manager of Finance and Administration

January 2022



• Approve the Compensation Agreement, substantially in its final form, between the City of
Rialto, IEUA, and other affected taxing entities for the sale of the Gateway Property by the
Successor Agency to the Redevelopment Agency of the City of Rialto and the City of
Rialto to NewMark Merrill Companies, Inc., and

• Authorize the General Manager, or his designee, to execute the final Compensation
Agreement subject to non-substantive changes.

The compensation agreement supports the IEUA Business Goal under Fiscal Responsibility  specifically safeguarding the Agency's fiscal 
health to effectively support short-term and long-term needs, while providing the best value for our customers. 

2

Staff’s Recommendation



@IEUAWater

www.ieua.org 6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

909-993-1675 jchagoyen@ieua.org

3



Finance and Administration Committee 

3A 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



2nd Quarter 
Strategic Planning & Resources Update

Eddie Lin, P.E.
Senior Engineer

January 2022



• Regulatory Compliance
• Hydraulic Control Mitigation Plan Update
• Recycled Water Rate Study

2

Topics



• Air Quality Management District
—100% Compliance

• Regional Water Quality Control Board
—Chronic Toxicity – Survival and Reproduction (RP-1)
—85 gallons Sanitary Sewer Overflow (SSO) Category 3 (October 23, 2021)

• Cucamonga Trunk on Haven Ave north of Jurupa Street 

• Pretreatment & Source Control
—Regional Sewerage System

• Issued 10 Permits and 5 Notices of Violation (4 NOVs resolved)
—Non-Reclaimable Wastewater System/Brine Line

• Issued 3 Permits and 3 Notices of Violation (2 NOVs resolved)

• Division of Drinking Water
—Chino Desalter Authority (CDA 1) 100% compliance
—Groundwater Recharge 

• PFOA Notification Level (NL) exceedance
• 1,2,3-Trichloropropane (1,2,3-TCP) Maximum Contaminant Level (MCL) exceedance

3

Regulatory Compliance



• Joint effort between IEUA and CBWM
• Required by the Regional Water Quality Control Board and Maximum 

Benefit Commitments
• Demonstrate how to address the mitigation for any temporary loss of 

hydraulic control
—Potential challenges for maintaining hydraulic control
—Modeling & analysis
—Proposed flexible definitions for de minimis outflows and operational flexibility

• Scheduled for completion by Summer 2022

4

Hydraulic Control Mitigation 
Plan Update



• Financial Resilience
—Promote the resiliency and sustainability of the recycled water and recharge program

• Proportionality
—Appropriately recover costs based on the services provided, equity, and affordability

• Collaboration
—Employ an open, collaborative, and transparent public process

• Compliance with California Law
—Ensure that rates adhere to State legal requirements.

5

Recycled Water Rate Study
Goals



6

Recycled Water Rate Study
Fixed Cost Recovery

• Developing fixed cost recovery structure
—Projected recycled water supply:

• 56,000 acre-ft per year
—Projected demand assumptions:

• Direct use = 18,000 acre-ft per year
• Recharge = 16,000 acre-ft per year

• Seven rate structures considered, narrowed down to three
—Option B: Fixed charge based on Equivalent Dwelling Units (EDUs)
—Option C: Fixed charge based on 3-year rolling average demands
—Option D: Fixed charge based on 3-year rolling average (direct) and EDUs (recharge)



7

Recycled Water Rate Study
Structure Options

$0.0

$1.0

$2.0

$3.0

$4.0

$5.0

$6.0

$7.0

$8.0

City of Ontario City of Chino City of Chino Hills City of Upland City of Fontana CVWD City of Montclair

M
ill
io
ns

Recycled Water Revenues by Agency
Based on FYE 2023 Revenue Requirements

Current Structure (100% Variable)

Option B

Option C

Option DFIXED

VARIABLE



8

Recycled Water Rate Study
Milestones

April 2021
Kickoff Meeting with 
Consultant

January 2022
Update to Board 
Technical Committee

July 1, 2022
Implement new rate

Member Agencies Meetings/Workshops

Refine as needed based 
on additional input and 
Board direction

June 2021
Workshop 1

August 2021
Workshop 2

November 2021
Workshop 3



 Finance and Administration Committee 

3B 
INFORMATION 

ITEM 



General Manager

Budget Impact 

 January 19, 2022
  

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2021 is
submitted in a format consistent with the State requirements.

For the month of November 2021, total cash, investments, and restricted deposits of
$493,199,402 reflects a decrease of $19,977,353 compared to the total of $513,176,755 reported
for October 2021. The decrease can be primarily attributed to construction payments, the annual
CalPERS Unfunded Pension Liability contribution, and debt service payments for the 2017A
Bonds and 2020B Revenue Notes.

The average days cash on hand decreased from 208 days to 207 days for the month of
November 2021. The reduction of the overall cash and investments was mostly driven by the
decrease in unrestricted deposits which are not included in the days of cash on hand calculation.

The unrestricted Agency investment portfolio yield in November 2021 was 0.832 percent, a
slight decrease of 0.020 percent compared to the October 2021 yield of 0.852 percent. The
change in yield is attributed to a slight decrease in earnings yield of managed investments.

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2021 is an 
information item for the Board of Director's review.

Interest earned on the Agency's investment portfolio increases the Agency's overall reserves.

Javier Chagoyen-Lazaro, Acting Exec Manager of Finance & Admin/AGM

N N

Executive Contact:



Page 2 of 

Business Goal: 

:

Environmental :

The Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs is consistent with the Agency's Business Goal of
Fiscal Responsibility in providing financial reporting that accounts for cash and investment
activities to fund operating requirements and to optimize investment earnings.

On December 8, 2021 the Board of Directors received the Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
for the month ended October 31, 2021.

Attachment 1 - Background
Attachment 2 - PowerPoint
Attachment 3 - Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Not Applicable

22004



 
   Page 1 of 2 

  
 
 

Background 
Subject: Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
  
 
The Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs for the month ended November 30, 2021 is submitted 
in a format consistent with State requirements. The monthly report denotes investment transactions 
that have been executed in accordance with the Agency’s Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2021-
4-2). 
 
Agency total cash, investments, and restricted deposits for the month of November 2021 was 
$493.2 million, a decrease of $19.9 million compared to the $513.1 million reported for the month 
ended October 2021. The decrease can be primarily attributed to higher construction payments, 
annual contribution to CalPERS to reduce the Unfunded Accrued Liability, and debt service 
payments for the 2017A Bonds and 2020B Revenue Notes. 
 
Figure 1: Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits 
 

 
 

One of the securities held in the Agency’s portfolio, Walt Disney Company Corporate Notes, 
maturing on March 4, 2022, is rated by Standard & Poor’s as BBB+. The security remains in 
compliance with the Agency’s Investment Policy and the California Government Code, as it is still 
rated “A2” by Moody’s and “A-” by Fitch.  
 
PFM will continue to focus on investment discipline and maintaining a neutral duration strategy 
to ensure current investments align with the Agency’s Investment Policy’s goals of preservation 
of capital in the overall portfolio, provide sufficient liquidity to meet to operating requirements, 
and attain a market rate of return throughout budgetary and economic cycles. 
 
Table 1 represents the unrestricted Agency investment portfolio by authorized investment and 
duration with a total portfolio amount of $189.1 million. The Agency portfolio excludes cash and 
restricted deposits in the amount of $304.1 million held by member agencies and with fiscal agents, 
including $175.2 million in capitalized interest and debt proceeds for the RP-5 Expansion Project. 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 
 

 
 
 
 
 
 



Page 2 of 2 
 

 
Table 1: Agency Portfolio 

 

Authorized Investments 
Allowable 

Threshold ($ 
million or %) 

Investment Value as of  
November 30, 2021 

($ million) Average 
Yield % 

Portfolio% 
(Unrestricted) Under 

1 Year 
1-3 

Years 
Over 3 
Years 

Total 

LAIF*- Unrestricted $75 $55.1 $0.0 $0.0 $55.1 0.203% 29.15% 
CAMP** – Unrestricted n/a 2.6   2.6 0.050% 1.36% 
CBB*** – Sweep 40% 18.4   18.4 0.100% 9.71% 
Sub-Total Agency Managed $76.1 $0.0 $0.0 $76.1 0.173% 40.22% 
Brokered Cert. of Deposit 30% $2.4 $0.7 $0.0 $3.1 1.304% 1.66% 

Medium Term Notes 30% 4.8 9.0 4.9 18.7 2.047% 9.87% 
Municipal Bonds 10%  0.5 1.6 2.1  0.986% 1.13% 
Supranational Bonds 20%  1.7  1.7 0.520% 0.88% 

US Treasury Notes n/a 2.4 27.2 26.1 55.7 1.219% 29.49% 

US Gov’t Securities  n/a 2.6 13.4 15.7 31.7 0.976% 16.75% 
Sub-Total PFM Managed $12.2 $52.5 $48.3 $113.0 1.27% 59.78% 

Total  $88.3 $52.5 $48.3 $189.1 0.832% 100.0% 
 
*LAIF – Local Agency Investment Fund 
**CAMP – California Asset Management Program 
*** CBB – Citizens Business Bank 
+/- due to rounding  
 
Average days cash on hand is calculated by using the monthly ending balance of unrestricted cash 
and cash equivalents divided by disbursements associated with operating expenses, debt service 
costs, and capital expenditures. The average days cash on hand decreased from 208 days to 207 
days for the month of November 2021 as shown in Figure 2.  The reduction of the overall cash 
position was mostly driven by the decrease in unrestricted deposits which are not included in the 
days of cash on hand calculation.  

 
Figure 2: Days Cash on Hand – 12 Month Rolling Average 

 

 
 

Monthly cash and investment summaries are available on the Agency’s website at: 
https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/ 



Treasurer’s Report of Financial Affairs 
for Month Ended November 30, 2021

Javier Chagoyen‐Lazaro

Acting Executive Manager of Finance and Accounting

January 2022



Agency Liquidity

2

• Decrease in total investments, cash, and restricted deposits due to higher construction payments 
and the additional annual contribution to CalPERS to reduce the Unfunded Accrued Liability

• Decrease in overall yield is attributed to changes in earnings yield for managed investment 
accounts

Description November
$ Millions

October
$ Millions

Increase / 
(Decrease) 
$ Millions

Investment Portfolio $189.1 $187.5 $1.6

Cash and Restricted Deposits $304.1 $325.6 ($21.5)

Total Investments, Cash, and Restricted 
Deposits $493.2 $513.1 ($19.9)

Investment Portfolio Yield 0.832% 0.852% (0.020%)

Weighted Average Duration (Years) 1.43 1.46 (0.03)

Average Cash on Hand (Days) 207 208 (1)

Monthly cash and investment summaries available at: https://www.ieua.org/read-our-reports/cash-and-investment/



Agency Investment Position

3

Authorized Investments
Allowable 
Threshold

($ million or %)

Under 1 
Year

1 – 3 
Years

Over 3 
Years Total Average 

Yield %
Portfolio % 

(Unrestricted)

Local Agency Investment Fund $75 $55.1 $0.0 $0.0 $55.1 0.203% 29.15%

California Asset Management Program n/a 2.6 2.6 0.050% 1.36%

Citizens Business Bank – Sweep 40% 18.4 18.4 0.100% 9.71%

Sub-Total Agency Managed $76.1 $0.0 $0.0 $76.1 0.173% 40.22%

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CD) 30% $2.4 $0.7 $0.0 $3.1 1.304% 1.66%

Medium Term Notes 30% 4.8 9.0 4.9 18.7 2.047% 9.87%

Municipal Bonds 10% 0.5 1.6 2.1 0.986% 1.13%

Supranational Bonds 20% 1.7 1.7 0.520% 0.88%

US Treasury Notes n/a 2.4 27.2 26.1 55.7 1.219% 29.49%

US Government Securities n/a 2.6 13.4 15.7 31.7 0.976% 16.75%

Sub-Total PFM Managed $12.2 $52.5 $48.3 $113.0 1.27% 59.78%

Total $88.3 $52.5 $48.3 $189.1 0.832% 100.0%



Portfolio Yield Comparison

4



@IEUAWater

www.ieua.org 6075 Kimball Ave.
Chino, CA 91708

909-993-1675 jchagoyen@ieua.org

5



 All investment transactions have been executed in accordance with the criteria stated in

 the Agency's Investment Policy (Resolution No. 2021-4-2) adopted by the Inland Empire

 Utilities Agency's Board of Directors during its regular meeting held on April 21, 2021.

 The funds anticipated to be available during the next six-month period are expected to be

 sufficient to meet all foreseen expenditures during the period.

* A Municipal Water District

TREASURER'S REPORT OF FINANCIAL AFFAIRS

For the Month Ended November 30, 2021 



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

November October Variance

$2,494,173 $1,797,430 $696,743

Investments

  Agency Managed

Citizens Business Bank (CBB) Repurchase (Sweep) $18,366,062 $17,594,852 $771,210

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF) 55,130,196 55,130,196 - 

California Asset Management Program (CAMP) 2,559,090 2,558,983 107 

Total Agency Managed Investments 76,055,348 75,284,031 $771,317

PFM Managed

Certificates of Deposit $3,140,000 $3,140,000 $0

Municipal Bonds 2,141,242 2,141,271 (29) 

Supra-National Agency Bonds 1,668,842 1,668,808 34 

Medium Term Notes 18,658,540 18,662,276 (3,736) 

U.S. Treasury Notes 55,765,935 54,964,447 801,488 

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 31,684,187 31,684,797 (610) 

Total PFM Managed Investments 113,058,746 112,261,599 $797,147

Total Investments $189,114,094 $187,545,630 $1,568,464

Total Cash and Investments Available to the Agency $191,608,267 $189,343,060 $2,265,207

Restricted Deposits

CAMP Water Connection Reserve $22,157,076 $26,209,988 ($4,052,912)

LAIF Self Insurance Reserve 6,433,546 6,433,546 - 

Bond and Note Accounts 26,932,112 34,523,068 (7,590,956) 

2020B Construction Accounts 149,503,674             149,503,237 437 

68,587,217 79,253,383 (10,666,166)            

23,256,228 23,564,522 (308,294) 

Escrow Deposits 4,721,282 4,345,951 375,331 

Total Restricted Deposits $301,591,135 $323,833,695 ($22,242,560)

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits $493,199,402 $513,176,755 ($19,977,353)

**Total reported as of October 2021 net of capital call receipts 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Capital Capacity Reimbursement Account (CCRA) Deposits Held by Member Agencies**

California Employers' Retirement Benefit Trust Account - CERBT (Other Post 

       Employment Benefits - OPEB)

1



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

CBB Demand Account (Negative balance offset by CBB Sweep Balance) $1,843,536

CBB Payroll Account - 

CBB Workers' Compensation Account 106,088 

Subtotal Demand Deposits $1,949,624

Other Cash and Bank Accounts

Petty Cash $2,250

Subtotal Other Cash $2,250

US Bank Pre-Investment Money Market Account $542,299

Total Cash and Bank Accounts $2,494,173

Unrestricted Investments

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) Investments

Fannie Mae (FNMA) $18,366,062

Subtotal CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $18,366,062

Local Agency Investment Fund (LAIF)

  LAIF Fund $55,130,196

Subtotal Local Agency Investment Fund $55,130,196

California Asset Management Program (CAMP)

  Short Term $2,559,090

Subtotal CAMP $2,559,090

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $76,055,348

Brokered Certificates of Deposit

Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,140,000

Subtotal Brokered Certificates of Deposit $3,140,000

2



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Unrestricted Investments Continued

Supra-National Agency Bonds
Inter-American Development Bank Notes $1,668,842

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bonds $1,668,842

Municipal Bonds

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,141,242

Subtotal State and Municipal Bonds $2,141,242

Medium Term Notes

Bank of NY Mellon $1,398,585

American Express 799,056 

Walt Disney Company 813,929 

Paccar Financial Corp 929,927 

Visa Inc 819,710 

Amazon Inc 932,137 

Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 797,592 

Bank of NY Mellon 1,379,155 

Apple Inc. Corp. 564,262 

UnitedHealth Group Inc 735,075 

Pfizer Inc 1,267,431 

    Amazon Com. Inc. 559,334 

    Walmart Inc 1,451,629 

    JP Morgan Chase 570,000 

Bank of America 725,000 

    Johnson & Johnson 1,456,144 

   Toyota Motor 317,089 

   Toyota Motor 427,818 

   Novartis Capital 1,458,790 

   JP Morgan Chase 555,000 

   JP Morgan Chase 355,000 

   Bristol Myers 345,877 

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $18,658,540

3



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

U.S. Treasury Notes

Treasury Note $55,765,935

Subtotal U.S. Treasury Notes $55,765,935

Unrestricted Investments Continued

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Fannie Mae Bank $18,729,857

Freddie Mac Bank 7,933,210                               

Federal Home Loan Bank 5,021,120                               

Subtotal U.S. Government Sponsored Entities $31,684,187

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $113,058,746

Total Investments $189,114,094

Restricted Deposits

   Investment Pool Accounts

CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $22,157,076

LAIF - Self Insurance Fund Reserves 6,433,546                               

Subtotal Investment Pool Accounts $28,590,622

Bond and Note Accounts

2017A Debt Service Accounts $432

2020A Debt Service Accounts 1,191,125                               

2020B Debt Service Accounts 36                                             

2020B Capitalized Interest 25,740,519                            

Subtotal Bond and Note Accounts $26,932,112

2020B Construction Project Accounts

LAIF Construction Project Accounts $138,985,640

CAMP Construction Project Accounts 10,518,034                            

Subtotal 2020B Construction Project Accounts $149,503,674

4



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Restricted Deposits Continued  

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies

City of Chino $9,355,381

Cucamonga Valley Water District 9,590,152                               

City of Fontana 15,087,046                            

City of Montclair 1,808,363                               

City of Ontario 25,263,041                            

City of Chino Hills 3,568,291                               

City of Upland 3,914,943                               
Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $68,587,217

CalPERS 

CERBT Account (OPEB) $23,256,228

Subtotal CalPERS Accounts $23,256,228

Escrow Deposits

Genesis Construction $158,390

W.M. Lyles Construction 4,562,892                               

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $4,721,282

Total Restricted Deposits $301,591,135

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of November 30, 2021 $493,199,402

Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 11/30/2021 $493,199,402

Less: Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of 10/31/2021 513,176,755                          

Total Monthly Increase (Decrease) ($19,977,353)

**Total reported as of October 2021 net of capital call receipts 

5



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Settlement 
Date Par Cost Basis Term November Maturity Market

S&P Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Cash, Bank Deposits, and Bank Investment Accounts

Citizens Business Bank (CBB)
Demand Account $1,843,536 $1,843,536 N/A $1,843,536 N/A N/A $1,843,536
Payroll Checking 0 0 N/A 0 N/A N/A 0
Workers' Compensation Account 106,088 106,088 N/A 106,088 N/A N/A 106,088 

Subtotal CBB Accounts $1,949,624 $1,949,624 $1,949,624 $1,949,624

US Bank (USB)
Custodial Money Market (Investment Mgmt.) $166,492 $166,492 N/A $166,492 0.01% N/A $166,492

Custodial Money Market (Debt Service) 375,807 375,807 N/A 375,807 0.01% N/A 375,807

Subtotal USB Account $542,299 $542,299 $542,299 0.01% $542,299

Petty Cash $2,250 $2,250 N/A $2,250 N/A N/A $2,250

Total Cash, Bank Deposits and
Bank Investment Accounts $2,494,173 $2,494,173 $2,494,173 $2,494,173

Investments

CBB Daily Repurchase (Sweep) Accounts
Fannie Mae (FNMA) $18,366,062 $18,366,062 N/A $18,366,062 0.10% N/A $18,366,062

Subtotal CBB Repurchase Accounts $18,366,062 $18,366,062 $18,366,062 0.10% $18,366,062

LAIF Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $55,130,196 $55,130,196 N/A $55,130,196 0.203% N/A $55,130,196

Subtotal LAIF Accounts $55,130,196 $55,130,196 $55,130,196 0.203% $55,130,196

CAMP Accounts
Non-Restricted Funds $2,559,090 $2,559,090 N/A $2,559,090 0.05% N/A $2,559,090

Subtotal CAMP Accounts $2,559,090 $2,559,090 $2,559,090 0.05% $2,559,090

Subtotal Agency Managed Investment Accounts $76,055,348 $76,055,348 $76,055,348 0.17% $76,055,348

Brokered Certificates of Deposit (CDs)
Societe Generale NY 02/14/20 A-1 P-1 $935,000 $935,000 731 $935,000 1.80% 1.80% 02/14/22 $937,496

Sumitomo Mitsui Bank 07/14/20 A-1 P-1 745,000 745,000 724 745,000 0.70% 0.70% 07/08/22 746,784 

DNB Bank ASA NY 12/06/19 AA- Aa2 715,000 715,000 1092 715,000 2.04% 2.03% 12/02/22 726,429 

Credit Suisse NY 08/07/20 A+ A1 745,000 745,000 724 745,000 0.52% 0.59% 03/17/23 746,194 

Subtotal Brokered CDs $3,140,000 $3,140,000 $3,140,000 1.30% $3,156,903

Credit Rating 
@ Purchase Date

% 
Yield to 

Maturity

% 

Coupon

6



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Settlement 
Date Par Cost Basis Term November Maturity Market

S&P Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Credit Rating 
@ Purchase Date

% 
Yield to 

Maturity

% 

Coupon
Investments (continued)

US Treasury Note

US Treasury Note 05/04/18 AA+ Aaa $894,000 $864,177 1641 $887,930 2.000% 2.80% 10/31/22 $908,388
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,520,000            1,518,694            527 1,519,098            0.125% 0.18% 11/30/22 1,518,100
US Treasury Note 10/04/18 AA+ Aaa 1,040,000            990,356 1580 1,026,615            1.750% 2.93% 01/31/23 1,057,388
US Treasury Note 07/05/18 AA+ Aaa 310,000 293,289 1699 305,535 1.500% 2.74% 02/28/23 314,553
US Treasury Note 02/12/19 AA+ Aaa 1,235,000            1,189,508            1508 1,220,369            1.50% 2.44% 03/31/23 1,253,911
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,880,000            1,875,300            709 1,876,380            0.13% 0.25% 05/31/23 1,871,775
US Treasury Note 01/24/19 AA+ Aaa 2,000,000            1,899,453            1618 1,964,206            1.38% 2.58% 06/30/23 2,030,000
US Treasury Note 02/12/19 AA+ Aaa 1,260,000            1,196,951            1630 1,236,521            1.25% 2.44% 07/31/23 1,276,734

US Treasury Note 05/03/19 AA+ Aaa 650,000 667,088 1611 657,085 2.88% 2.25% 09/30/23 677,930
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,875,000            1,870,898            877 1,871,661            0.25% 0.34% 11/15/23 1,864,160
US Treasury Note 03/08/19 AA+ Aaa 3,450,000            3,484,904            1713 3,464,549            2.75% 2.52% 11/15/23 3,597,703
US Treasury Note 01/09/19 AA+ Aaa 2,525,000            2,479,826            1786 2,506,561            2.13% 2.52% 11/30/23 2,603,512
US Treasury Note 02/04/21 AA+ Aaa 990,000 988,608 1044 989,008 0.13% 0.17% 12/15/23 980,719
US Treasury Note 01/31/19 AA+ Aaa 120,000 120,356 1813 120,151 2.63% 2.56% 12/31/23 125,025
US Treasury Note 07/12/21 AA+ Aaa 810,000 806,235 917 806,818 0.13% 0.31% 01/15/24 801,647
US Treasury Note 08/12/21 AA+ Aaa 675,000 709,778 962 705,632 2.38% 0.35% 02/29/24 700,945
US Treasury Note 06/04/19 AA+ Aaa 2,345,000            2,355,534            1792 2,350,179            2.00% 1.90% 04/30/24 2,418,281
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 210,000 208,679 1059 208,883 0.25% 0.47% 05/15/24 207,638
US Treasury Note 07/03/19 AA+ Aaa 575,000 580,930 1824 578,062 2.00% 1.78% 06/30/24 593,508

US Treasury Note 08/09/18 AA+ Aaa 1,000,000            1,016,172            1818 1,008,655            2.13% 1.78% 07/31/24 1,035,938
US Treasury Note 10/03/19 AA+ Aaa 1,310,000            1,349,146            1824 1,332,192            2.13% 1.50% 09/30/24 1,358,511
US Treasury Note 11/05/19 AA+ Aaa 595,000 614,454 1822 606,371 2.25% 1.57% 10/31/24 619,358
US Treasury Note 07/01/20 AA+ Aaa 510,000 521,814 1789 517,231 2.13% 1.63% 11/30/24 529,284
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,820,000            1,876,875            1273 1,869,506            1.50% 0.58% 11/30/24 1,854,978
US Treasury Note 05/17/21 AA+ Aaa 340,000 335,232 1475 335,872 0.25% 0.60% 05/31/25 331,500
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,900,000            1,866,230            1440 1,870,053            0.25% 0.71% 05/31/25 1,852,500
US Treasury Note 08/04/21 AA+ Aaa 2,050,000            2,027,898            1532 2,029,666            0.25% 0.52% 08/31/25 1,991,703
US Treasury Note 09/28/21 AA+ Aaa 990,000 968,228 1463 969,180 0.25% 0.81% 09/30/25 961,537
US Treasury Note 09/09/21 AA+ Aaa 1,600,000            1,573,125            1463 1,574,630            0.25% 0.67% 09/30/25 1,554,000
US Treasury Note 05/17/21 AA+ Aaa 435,000 427,965 1658 428,805 0.38% 0.74% 11/30/25 423,173
US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,910,000            1,873,218            1623 1,876,912            0.38% 0.82% 11/30/25 1,858,072
US Treasury Note 11/02/21 AA+ Aaa 2,925,000            2,845,591            1623 2,847,137            0.38% 1.06% 11/30/25 2,845,477
US Treasury Note 01/12/21 AA+ Aaa 815,000 810,034 1814 810,918 0.38% 0.50% 12/31/25 792,333
US Treasury Note 05/07/21 AA+ Aaa 1,780,000            1,751,145            1699 1,754,677            0.38% 0.73% 12/31/25 1,730,494
US Treasury Note 02/26/21 AA+ Aaa 525,000 514,131 1800 515,809 0.38% 0.80% 01/31/26 509,742
US Treasury Note 02/04/21 AA+ Aaa 2,940,000            3,257,428            1822 3,205,162            2.63% 0.43% 01/31/26 3,125,587
US Treasury Note 03/05/21 AA+ Aaa 3,110,000            3,068,088            1821 3,074,325            0.50% 0.78% 02/28/26 3,033,222
US Treasury Note 09/09/21 AA+ Aaa 1,360,000            1,359,469            1666 1,359,495            0.75% 0.76% 03/31/26 1,339,600
US Treasury Note 06/04/21 AA+ Aaa 790,000 788,272 1822 788,443 0.75% 0.79% 05/31/26 777,162
US Treasury Note 06/07/21 AA+ Aaa 825,000 823,131 1819 823,313 0.75% 0.80% 05/31/26 811,594

US Treasury Note 06/21/21 AA+ Aaa 1,885,000            1,871,083            1805 1,872,340            0.75% 0.90% 05/31/26 1,854,369

Subtotal US Treasuries $55,779,000 $55,639,292 $55,765,935 1.22% $55,992,051

7



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Settlement 
Date Par Cost Basis Term November Maturity Market

S&P Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Credit Rating 
@ Purchase Date

% 
Yield to 

Maturity

% 

Coupon

Investments (continued)

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities

Federal Home Loan Bank 06/19/20 AA+ Aaa $1,725,000 $1,724,552 714 $1,724,884 0.25% 0.26% 06/03/22 $1,726,104

Fannie Mae Bond 09/06/19 AA+ Aaa 890,000 886,903 1,096 889,212 1.38% 1.49% 09/06/22 898,304

Federal Home Loan Bank 02/21/20 AA+ Aaa 1,280,000            1,277,645            1,092 1,279,045            1.38% 1.44% 02/17/23 1,296,740

Fannie Mae Bond 05/22/20 AA+ Aaa 1,360,000            1,355,906            365 1,357,992            0.25% 0.35% 05/22/23 1,357,099

Freddie Mac Bond 07/05/18 AA+ Aaa 1,450,000            1,444,461            1,810 1,448,271            2.75% 2.83% 06/19/23 1,502,023

Freddie Mac Bond 06/26/20 AA+ Aaa 1,330,000            1,326,116            1,095 1,327,971            0.25% 0.35% 06/26/23 1,326,360

Fannie Mae Bond 07/10/20 AA+ Aaa 1,875,000            1,870,969            1,095 1,872,843            0.25% 0.32% 07/10/23 1,868,543

Fannie Mae Bond 08/21/20 AA+ Aaa 645,000 645,000 1,092 645,000 0.36% 0.36% 08/18/23 643,168

Freddie Mac Bond 08/21/20 AA+ Aaa 885,000 884,097 1,098 884,481 0.25% 0.28% 08/24/23 881,266

Fannie Mae Bond 12/06/18 AA+ Aaa 855,000 853,273 1,741 854,355 2.88% 2.92% 09/12/23 890,712

Fannie Mae Bond 11/05/18 AA+ Aaa 1,820,000            1,803,274            1,772 1,813,865            2.88% 3.08% 09/12/23 1,896,018

Freddie Mac Bond 12/04/20 AA+ Aaa 805,000 804,203 1,095 804,467 0.25% 0.28% 12/04/23 799,462

Federal Home Loan Bank 01/31/19 AA+ Aaa 870,000 895,642 1,772 880,665 3.38% 2.72% 12/08/23 918,475

Federal Home Loan Bank 02/15/19 AA+ Aaa 190,000 189,327 1,824 189,704 2.50% 2.58% 02/13/24 197,643

Fannie Mae Bond 03/05/20 AA+ Aaa 2,055,000            2,130,234            1,769 2,103,185            1.63% 0.85% 01/07/25 2,099,439

Freddie Mac Bond 02/14/20 AA+ Aaa 1,215,000            1,214,064            1,825 1,214,401            1.50% 1.52% 02/12/25 1,236,538

Federal Home Loan Bank 04/16/20 AA+ Aaa 950,000 945,288 1,824 946,822 0.50% 0.60% 04/14/25 935,364

Fannie Mae Bond 05/26/20 AA+ Aaa 495,000 496,629 1,792 496,125 0.63% 0.56% 04/22/25 489,384

Fannie Mae Bond 04/24/20 AA+ Aaa 1,275,000            1,272,374            1,824 1,273,217            0.63% 0.67% 04/22/25 1,260,535

Fannie Mae Bond 06/05/20 AA+ Aaa 1,425,000            1,432,296            1,782 1,430,069            0.63% 0.52% 04/22/25 1,408,833

Fannie Mae Bond 04/28/20 AA+ Aaa 240,000 241,126 1,716 240,849 0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 235,536

Fannie Mae Bond 04/28/20 AA+ Aaa 995,000 996,473 1,693 996,125 0.50% 0.47% 06/17/25 976,494

Fannie Mae Bond 08/04/20 AA+ Aaa 1,435,000            1,441,931            1,778 1,440,044            0.50% 0.40% 06/17/25 1,408,310

Fannie Mae Bond 06/19/20 AA+ Aaa 1,480,000            1,476,936            1,824 1,477,827            0.50% 0.54% 06/17/25 1,452,473

Freddie Mac Bond 07/23/20 AA+ Aaa 895,000 890,543 1,824 891,755 0.38% 0.48% 07/21/25 875,172

Fannie Mae Bond 08/27/20 AA+ Aaa 950,000 945,554 1,824 946,678 0.38% 0.47% 08/25/25 927,732

Freddie Mac Bond 09/25/20 AA+ Aaa 1,365,000            1,360,891            1,824 1,361,864            0.38% 0.44% 09/23/25 1,331,346

Fannie Mae Bond 11/12/20 AA+ Aaa 895,000 891,796 1,821 892,471 0.50% 0.57% 11/07/25 875,862

Subtotal U.S. Gov't Sponsored Entities $31,650,000 $31,697,503 $31,684,187 0.98% $31,714,935

Supra-National Agency Bond

Inter-American Development Bank Notes 09/23/21 AAA Aaa $1,670,000 $1,668,764 1,461 $1,668,842 0.50% 0.52% 09/23/24 $1,649,873

Subtotal Supra-National Agency Bond $1,670,000 $1,668,764 $1,668,842 0.52% $1,649,873

8



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Settlement 
Date Par Cost Basis Term November Maturity Market

S&P Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Credit Rating 
@ Purchase Date

% 
Yield to 

Maturity

% 

Coupon

Investments (continued)

Municipal Bonds

CA State Earthquake Authority Taxable Rev 11/24/20 NR NR $195,000 $195,000 949 $195,000 1.48% 1.48% 07/01/23 $197,482
Maryland State GO Bond 08/05/20 AAA Aaa 250,000 249,930 1457 249,953 0.51% 0.52% 08/01/24 248,933 
CA State Dept of Wtr Res 08/06/20 AAA Aa1 100,000 100,000 1578 100,000 0.56% 0.56% 12/01/24 99,214 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 07/16/20 AA Aa2 90,000 90,326 1764 90,231 0.88% 0.81% 05/15/25 89,250 
Univ. of CA Revenue Bond 07/16/20 AA Aa2 205,000 205,000 1764 205,000 0.88% 0.88% 05/15/25 203,290 
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 09/16/20 AA Aa3 200,000 201,414 1749 201,058 1.26% 1.11% 07/01/25 200,014 
Florida State Board of Admin. Taxable Rev 09/16/20 AA Aa3 520,000 520,000 1749 520,000 1.26% 1.26% 07/01/25 520,036 
Los Angeles CCD CA Taxable GO Bonds 11/10/20 AA+ Aaa 375,000 375,000 1725 375,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/01/25 371,021 
NJ TPK Authority 02/04/21 A+ A2 205,000 205,000 1792 205,000 1.05% 1.05% 01/01/26 202,702 

Subtotal State and Local Municipal Bonds $2,140,000 $2,141,670 $2,141,242 0.99% $2,131,942

Medium Term Notes

Bank of NY Mellon 04/18/18 A A1 $1,400,000 $1,371,048 1391 $1,398,585 2.60% 3.18% 02/07/22 $1,403,515

American Express 04/18/18 A- A2 800,000 785,488 1415 799,056 2.70% 3.20% 03/03/22 802,904 

Walt Disney Company 04/18/18 BBB+ A2 815,000 798,692 1416 813,929 2.45% 3.00% 03/04/22 819,324 

Paccar Financial Corp 05/10/19 A+ A1 930,000 929,498 1096 929,927 2.65% 2.67% 05/10/22 938,662 
Visa Inc 04/18/18 AA- Aa3 825,000 795,407 1611 819,710 2.15% 3.03% 09/15/22 835,294 

Amazon Inc 04/15/19 AA A1 935,000 925,996 1409 932,137 2.40% 2.66% 02/22/23 954,701 

Burlington North Santa Fe Corp 04/18/18 AA- A3 800,000 790,800 1792 797,592 3.00% 3.26% 03/15/23 818,952 
Bank of NY Mellon 01/24/19 A A1 1,375,000            1,387,595            1555 1,379,155            3.50% 3.27% 04/28/23 1,430,793            

Apple Inc. Corp. 05/11/20 AA+ Aa1 565,000 563,463 1095 564,262 0.75% 0.84% 05/11/23 566,559 
UnitedHealth Group Inc 10/24/19 A+ A3 720,000 755,741 1330 735,075 3.50% 2.08% 06/15/23 751,214 
Pfizer Inc 04/04/19 A+ A2 1,260,000            1,276,392            1807 1,267,431            2.95% 2.67% 03/15/24 1,315,919            

  Amazon Com. Inc. 05/12/21 AA A1 560,000 559,182 1096 559,334 0.45% 0.50% 05/12/24 553,466 
    Walmart Inc 09/05/19 AA Aa2 1,425,000            1,495,196            1768 1,451,629            2.85% 1.78% 07/08/24 1,492,987            
  JP Morgan Chase 09/16/20 A- A2 570,000 570,000 1461 570,000 0.81% 0.65% 09/16/24 567,123 

Bank of America 10/21/20 A- A2 725,000 725,000 1464 725,000 1.80% 0.81% 10/24/24 719,883 
   Johnson & Johnson 03/25/21 AAA Aaa 1,380,000            1,473,840            1392 1,456,144            1.80% 0.81% 01/15/25 1,439,657            
  Toyota Motor 05/26/20 A+ A1 315,000 318,078 1724 317,089 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 320,474 
  Toyota Motor 05/26/20 A+ A1 425,000 429,152 1724 427,818 1.80% 1.58% 02/13/25 432,386 
  Novartis Capital 05/08/20 AA- A1 1,425,000            1,475,744            1743 1,458,790            1.75% 0.98% 02/14/25 1,446,187            
  JP Morgan Chase 06/01/21 A- A2 555,000 555,000 1461 555,000 0.82% 0.82% 06/01/25 548,694 

  JP Morgan Chase 08/10/21 A- A2 355,000 355,000 1530 355,000 0.77% 0.77% 08/09/25 349,454 
  Bristol Myers 06/21/21 A+ A2 349,000 345,524 1606 345,877 3.88% 0.98% 11/13/25 341,054 

Subtotal Medium Term Notes $18,509,000 $18,681,836 $18,658,540 2.05% $18,849,202

Subtotal PFM Managed Investment Accounts $112,888,000 $112,969,066 $113,058,746 1.27% $113,494,906

Total Investments $188,943,348 $189,024,414 $189,114,094 $189,550,254

(Source of Investment Amortized Cost: PFM)

9



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Settlement 
Date Par Cost Basis Term November Maturity Market

S&P Moody's Amount Amount (Days) Value Date Value 

Credit Rating 
@ Purchase Date

% 
Yield to 

Maturity

% 

Coupon

Restricted Deposits

Investment Pool Accounts

   CAMP - Water Connection Reserves $22,157,076 $22,157,076 N/A $22,157,076 0.05% N/A $22,157,076
   LAIF - Self Insurance Reserves 6,433,546            6,433,546            N/A 6,433,546            0.20% N/A 6,433,546            

Total Investment Pool Accounts $28,590,622 $28,590,622 $28,590,622 0.08% $28,590,622

Bond and Note Accounts

2017A Debt Service Accounts $432 $432 N/A $432 0.00% N/A $432

2020A Debt Service Accounts 1,191,125            1,191,125 N/A 1,191,125 0.00% N/A 1,191,125

2020B Debt Service Accounts 36 36 N/A 36 0.00% N/A 36

2020B Capitalized Interest Account 25,740,519         25,740,519 N/A 25,740,519 0.05% N/A 25,740,519

Total Bond and Note Accounts $26,932,112 $26,932,112 $26,932,112 0.05% $26,932,112

2020B Construction Project Account

LAIF Construction Fund $138,985,640 $138,985,640 N/A $138,985,640 0.20% N/A $138,985,640

CAMP Construction Fund 10,518,034 10,518,034 10,518,034 0.05% N/A 10,518,034

      Subtotal 2020B Construction Fund $149,503,674 $149,503,674 $149,503,674 0.19% $149,503,674

Total 2020B Construction Project Accts $149,503,674 $149,503,674 $149,503,674 0.192% $149,503,674

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies 
City of Chino $9,355,381 $9,355,381 N/A $9,355,381 N/A N/A $9,355,381
City of Chino Hills 3,568,291            3,568,291 N/A 3,568,291 N/A N/A 3,568,291
Cucamonga Valley Water District 9,590,152            9,590,152 N/A 9,590,152 N/A N/A 9,590,152
City of Fontana 15,087,046         15,087,046 N/A 15,087,046 N/A N/A 15,087,046
City of Montclair 1,808,363            1,808,363 N/A 1,808,363 N/A N/A 1,808,363
City of Ontario 25,263,041         25,263,041 N/A 25,263,041 N/A N/A 25,263,041
City of Upland 3,914,943            3,914,943 N/A 3,914,943 N/A N/A 3,914,943

Subtotal CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies** $68,587,217 $68,587,217 $68,587,217 $68,587,217

**Total reported as of October 2021 net of capital call receipts 

CalPERS Deposits

CERBT Account (OPEB) $16,000,000 $16,000,000 N/A $23,256,228 N/A N/A $23,256,228
Subtotal CalPERS Deposits $16,000,000 $16,000,000 $23,256,228 $23,256,228

 Escrow Deposits
   Genesis Construction $158,390 $158,390 N/A $158,390 N/A N/A $158,390
   W. M. Lyles Construction 4,562,892            4,562,892            N/A 4,562,892            N/A N/A 4,562,892            

Subtotal Escrow Deposits $4,721,282 $4,721,282 $4,721,282 $4,721,282

Total Restricted Deposits $294,334,907 $294,334,907 $301,591,135 $301,591,135

$485,772,428 $485,853,494 $493,199,402 $493,635,562Total Cash, Investments, and Restricted Deposits as of November 30, 2021

10



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

November Purchases

Par Amount Investment
No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Purchased Yield to Maturity

1 11/02/21 Purchase US Treasury Note Treasury Note $2,925,000 1.060%

Total Purchases 2,925,000$   

November Investment Maturities, Calls & Sales
Par Amount Investment

No. Date Transaction Investment Security Type Matured/Sold Yield to Maturity

1 11/02/21 Sale US Treasury Note Treasury Note $2,065,000 2.76%

Total Maturities, Calls & Sales 2,065,000$   

11



INLAND EMPIRE UTILITIES AGENCY

Cash and Investment Summary
 Month Ended 

November 30, 2021

Directed Investment Category Amount Invested Yield

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $18,366,062 0.100%
LAIF - Unrestricted 55,130,196 0.203%
CAMP - Unrestricted 2,559,090 0.050%
Brokered Certificates of Deposit 3,140,000 1.304%
Medium Term Notes 18,658,540 2.047%
Municipal Bonds 2,141,242 0.986%
Supra-National Bonds 1,668,842 0.520%
US Treasury Notes 55,765,935 1.219%
U.S. Government Sponsored Entities 31,684,187 0.976%

Total Investment Portfolio $189,114,094

Investment Portfolio Rate of Return 0.832%

Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts Amount Invested Yield

CCRA Deposits Held by Member Agencies $68,587,217 N/A
CalPERS OPEB (CERBT) Account 23,256,228 N/A
CAMP Restricted Water Connection Reserve 22,157,076 0.050%

LAIF Restricted Insurance Reserve 6,433,546 0.203%

US Bank - 2017A Debt Service Accounts 432 0.000%

US Bank - 2020A Refunding Bond Accounts 1,191,125 0.000%

US Bank - 2020B Revenue Note Accounts 25,740,555 0.050%
US Bank - Pre-Investment  Money Market Account 542,299 0.010%
LAIF Construction Account 138,985,640 0.203%
CAMP Construction Account 10,518,034 0.050%
Citizens Business Bank - Demand Account 1,843,536 N/A

Citizens Business Bank - Workers' Compensation Account 106,088 N/A
Citizens Business Bank - Payroll Account 0 N/A
Other Accounts* 2,250 N/A

Escrow Account 4,721,282 N/A

Total Restricted/Transitory/Other Accounts $304,085,308

Average Yield of Other Accounts 0.158%

Total Agency Directed Deposits $493,199,402

*Petty Cash

12



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2021

Agency Investment Portfolio (Net of Escrow Accounts)

$488,478,120

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 3.76%

Restricted 
Accounts (net of 
escrow), 60.77%

LAIF -
Unrestricted, 

11.29%

Medium Term 
Notes, 3.82%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 0.64%

Other Accounts, 
0.51%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored 

Entities, 6.49%

US Treasuries, 
11.42%

CAMP -
Unrestricted, 

0.52%

Supra-National , 
0.34%

Municipal 
Bonds, 0.44%

13



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2021

Unrestricted Agency Investment Portfolio

$189,114,094

CBB Repurchase 
(Sweep), 9.71%

Local Agency 
Investment Fund, 

29.15%

Medium Term 
Notes, 9.87%

Certificates of 
Deposit, 1.66%

Municipal Bonds, 
1.13%

U.S. Government 
Sponsored Entities, 

16.75%

US Treasuries, 
29.49%

Supra-National, 
0.88%

CAMP, 1.36%

14



Inland Empire Utilities Agency

Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs
Month Ended November 30, 2021

U.S. Government Sponsored Entities Portfolio

$31,684,187

Fannie Mae 
Bonds, 59.11%

Freddie Mac 
Bonds, 25.04%

Federal Home 
Loan Bank 

Bonds, 15.85%

15



$0

$10,000,000

$20,000,000

$30,000,000

$40,000,000

$50,000,000

$60,000,000

$70,000,000

$80,000,000

0-30 Days 31-180 Days 181-365 Days 366-730 Days 2 to 3 Years Over 3 Yrs

LAIF+CAMP $57,689,286

CBB Repurchase (Sweep) $18,366,062

GSE+CD+MTN+MUNI 4,876,497 7,300,834 34,646,658 17,874,581 48,360,176

Percent 40.22% 2.58% 3.86% 18.32% 9.45% 25.57%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended November 30, 2021
Agency Investment Portfolio Maturity Distribution (Unrestricted)

$189,114,094

16



3/22/2017 per JC, show data labels the first 2 months and last 2 months only

9/25/2017 per JC, show data labels the first 2 months and last month only

1.253%

1.199%

0.852% 0.832%

0.070% -0.050%

-0.460%

0.050%

0.540%

0.458%

0.203% 0.203%
0.093%

0.092% 0.062%
0.073%

-0.750%

-0.500%

-0.250%

0.000%

0.250%

0.500%

0.750%

1.000%

1.250%

1.500%

1.750%

Inland Empire Utilities Agency
Treasurer's Report of Financial Affairs

Month Ended November 30, 2021

Agency Investment Portfolio Yield Comparison

Agency Yield Merrill Lynch 1-5 US Treasury Index LAIF Yield 6 Months T-Bill


	Agenda 1
	Agenda 2
	Agenda 3
	Consent Item 1A
	Consent Item 1B
	Consent Item 1C
	Action Item 2A
	Information Item 3A
	Information Item 3B



